
Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 07, 2025 

1 

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS 

AGENDA 

July 7, 2025 | 6:00 p.m. 

205 Old Mill Rd, Suite 2, Tannersville, PA 
Zoom Participation  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84659577859?pwd=XfnNHavyaOD2m032dd3eMjo5Z5cbFn.1 

*Must Register*

Meeting ID: 846 5957 7859 

Passcode: 450030 

Open Meeting  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Public Comment 

Limited to 5 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident. 

Announcements   

-There will be a public comment workshop on Wednesday July 9’th at 6pm. (no action to be taken that

evening)

Presentations 

▪ Treasurers Report – Frank Cefali – Quarter 4 of 2024 and Quarter 1 of 2025

▪ 1512 & 1516 Shady Lane lot consolidation Waiver Request – Sal Caiazzo, Hanover Engineering –

▪ Waiver of SALDO §390-49.A.(4) – to permit the setting of iron pins as opposed to concrete

monuments. (Possible Action Item)

▪ MCTA Waiver Request – John Grant – Stantec –

-Waiver of 365-8.L – Allow roof drains to discharge to storm water (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver of 365-13.B – Allow for the use of PADEP storm modeling methods (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver of 365-13.C – Allow for the area tributary to the existing basin to be modeled based on exist

ground cover. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver of 390-29.J(6) – Eliminate requirement for title search. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-50.D.(5) – Allow for basin slopes greater than 4:1. 3:1 proposed. (Possible Action Item)

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84659577859?pwd=XfnNHavyaOD2m032dd3eMjo5Z5cbFn.1


Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 07, 2025 

2 

-Waiver 390-50.D.(8) – Allowing for <2% slope in bottom of basin as an MRC Basin is proposed.

(Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.D.(1)(A) – Eliminating the requirement for street trees along existing streets. (Possible

Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.E.(3) – Allowing for <1% slope in bottom of basin as an MRC Basin is proposed.

(Possible Action Item)

-Deferral of 390-48.AA – to allow for a deferral of the requirement of sidewalk along Rt 611 until sidewalks

are extended to the area. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 365.27.A – for the establishment of a performance guarantee for the timely installation and

proper construction of all stormwater management controls as required by the approved stormwater

management site plan in the amount and method of payment as the project is State funded. (Possible

Action Item)

-Waiver 390-35 – for the establishment of a performance guarantee for the construction of the proposed

public improvements as the project is State funded. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-38.C.(3) – for the establishment of an escrow fund to guarantee the operation and

maintenance of the improvements as the project will remain owned and maintained by the Transit

Authority. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-58 – for the establishment of common open space and Recreation Areas as the project

involves the modification to a Transit Authority facility. (Possible Action Item)

▪ Brookdale Spa Waiver Request – Nate Oiler – RKR Hess –

-Waiver 390-38.C(3) – Financial Security for O/M – 15% (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-48.T(13)(a) – Driveway Slope – 12% - (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390.48.W(1) – Side Slopes (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-50.D(5) – Grading Side Slopes (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-52.E(4)(i)[1] & [4] – Looped water system (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-52.E(4)(i)[20][a] – Water main size (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-52.E(6)(d)[6] – Monitoring Well (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-52.E(6)(d)[9] – Well pumping test (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-52.G(1)(b)[8] – Concrete Encasement of Storm Sewer not required if minimum 12” of

separation but not 18”. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.B(1) – Locate existing trees (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.B(1) – Delineate existing trees for preservation. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.C(2)(e) – Rock Mulch for ground cover. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.D(1)(a) – Existing vegetation for street trees. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55.E.(3) & 390-50.D(8) – Basin side slopes & Basin bottom slope. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-55F(4)(c) & (f) – Site Element Screen Basin 1. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-58 – Open Space Fee in Lieu of. – (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-59.B – Parking Space Width. (Possible Action Item)



Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 07, 2025 

3 

-Waiver 365-13(B) – Rainfall Intensity/ Data (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 365-13(D) – Rational Method. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 365-8.L – Roof Drains to discharge to storm sewer. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-48.AA – Sidewalk Along Back Mountain Road. (Possible Action Item)

-Waiver 390-48.T(14) – Concrete Apron. (Possible Action Item)

Hearings 

▪ Motion to open the hearing to continue the appeal of the township code enforcement officers
notice of dangerous structure/order to demolish. (Action Item)

▪ Board Comments & Public Comments.
▪ Motion to close the hearing (Action Item)
▪ Motion to ______________ the appeal of Township Code Enforcement’s Notice of dangerous

structure/ order to demolish, on subject property known as Monroe County Tax Parcel I.D. No.
12.11A.1.93 located in a commercial zoning district, violation of §382-4 of the Ordinance. (Action
Item)

Resolutions 

▪ Motion to approve Resolution 2025-24 Granting Conditional Approval of 1512 & 1516 Shady Lane
Lot Consolidation LDP 1443 (Possible Action Item)

▪ Motion to approve Resolution 2025-25 Granting Conditional Approval of MCTA Expansion LDP
1437 as recommended by the PC. (Possible Action Item)

▪ Motion to approve Resolution 2025-26 Granting Conditional Preliminary Approval of Brookdale
Spa LDP 1425 as recommended by the PC. (Possible Action Item)

▪ Motion to approve Resolution 2025-27 Granting Conditional Approval of Camp Lindenmere Dining
Hall Expansion LDP 1372A as recommended by the PC. (Possible Action Item)

Consent Agenda 

▪ Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

▪ Old business consisting of the minutes of the June 2, 2025 regular meeting of the Board
of Commissioners.

▪ Ratification of Financial transactions through June 16, 2025 as presented, including
ratification of expenditures in the amount of $421,925.88 for the following accounts:
General Fund, Sewer Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund,
Transfers. (Action Item)

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the June 16, 2025 regular meeting of the Board
of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through July 7, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $634,729.67 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. (Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS 

Personnel – None  

Report of the President 

Richard Wielebinski 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  July 07, 2025 
                 

4 
 

 

▪ Motion to approve the following PTPD policies: First Amendment Assemblies, Traffic, Impaired 
Driving, Civil Disputes, Traffic Accidents, Traffic and Parking Citations, Suspicious Activity Reporting, 
Vehicle Towing, Disabled Vehicles, Service of Court Documents, Vehicle Towning, Investigation & 
Prosecution, Sexual Assault Investigations, Asset Forfeiture, Informants, Eyewitness Identification, 
Brady Information, Warrant Service, Operations Planning and Deconfliction, Department Owned and 
Personal Property, Personal Communication Devices, Vehicle Maintenance.  (Possible Action Item) 
 

▪ Motion to purchase Gym equipment & 3-year preventative maintenance from Life Fitness (PA 
Costar’s Vendor) in the amount of $142,602.75 (Possible Action Item)  

 

 
▪ Motion to approve the reduction of Irrevocable Letter of Credit For Trap Enterprises LLC Highway 

Occupancy Permit security. The new Security amount will be $53,658.78, which is 20% of the original 
value amount. (Possible Action Item) 

 
Commissioner Comments 

 
Natasha Leap – Vice President   
 
▪ Scotrun Ave / Babbling Brook traffic study discussion & Motion to authorize T&M Engineering to 

perform a traffic study to evaluate safety (Possible Action Item) 
  
Ellen Gnandt – Commissioner 
 
▪ Update – Solar Field 
▪ Update – Kennel  
▪ Discussion regarding Knox Box 
▪ Discussion and possible motion to advertise Food Truck Ordinance pending Solicitor Review. 

(Possible Action Item) 
 
Brian Winot – Commissioner 
 
▪ Library Update 
 
Mike Velardi – Commissioner   

 

▪ Barton Glen tent city 

▪ Golden Slipper detour update 

Reports  
 
Zoning – SFM Consulting  
 
Quarterly Fire Report – Assistant Chief – Cory Sayer 
 
Police – Chief James Wagner (First Meeting of Month) 
 
Township Manager’s Report – Jerrod Belvin 
 
▪ Grants Update 

-TLC Park 
-GLG reimbursement 

▪ County Wing Update 
▪ New sign installation 
▪ Reassesment Update  
 
Public Works/Sewer Report – Patrick Briegel 



Pocono Township BOC Agenda  July 07, 2025 
                 

5 
 

 

 
▪ Sewer Business Update 
▪ PennDOT / Intersection brush update 
▪ MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions 

▪ Current Public Works Projects 

▪ Motion to contract with Build-All Construction (Co-Stars Vendor) in the amount of $41,370.00 for the 

construction of 2 staircases in the rear lot of the administrative building. (Possible Action Item) 

Township Events Report – Jennifer Gambino (First Meeting of Month) 
 

• Motion to waive pavilion #1 fees for LVHN Nurse-Family Partnership on September 16th. (Possible 
Action Item) 

• Motion to waive pavilion #3 fees for MCTI FFA on September 21st. (Possible Action Item) 
 
Township Engineer Report – T&M Associates 
 
▪ Sewer Business Update 
▪ Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work. 

▪ TASA Project  

▪ TLC walking bridge. 

▪ Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update 

▪ Stadden Rd signage & curve painting 

▪ Laurel Lake Drainage Project (LSA Grant) update 

Township Solicitor Report – Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P. 
 
▪ Sewer Business Update 
▪ General legal update 

▪ Update – Archer Lane 

▪ Learn Road Easement Process  

▪ TASA Sidewalk Update – Easements  

Public Comment 

Adjournment 


































































































































































































































































































	7-7-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	7-7-25

